
PRESBYTERIAN CEMETERY 
 

Lot  Pt 1 DP 596379 Cnr Broughton Street and Moore Oxley Bypass, 

Campbelltown 

Cemetery established after 1837 

 
 



 
HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION: 
 
This burial ground was given to the Presbyterian Church by Alex McDonald 
(d. 1847).  (The Presbyterian church was established in Campbelltown in 
1837, when Rev. Hugh R Gilchrist took up residence in Ivy Cottage in Allman 
Street). 
 
The tombs of the Howe Family of Glenlee are to be found here. 
 
The fine row of trees along the median strip of the Moore/Oxley bypass 
provide a good setting, together with the trees at the back of the burial 
ground. 
 
The oldest existing grave is dated 1848. 
 
  
CONDITION AND USE: 
 
 
 
HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE:  
 

• The cemetery has historical significance 
• It provides a link with the pioneering days of Campbelltown  

 

HERITAGE LISTING: 
LOCAL:    LEP 2002 

STATE:    Proudfoot:  Index No. 50, Category 1 

                 Macarthur Regional Heritage Study:  Map 5, No. 55 

 


	HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION:

